
From: Chace Pedersen
To: "amanda.moody@dnr.wa.gov"; "Mau, Russell E (DOH)"; "Adam Osbekoff"; Dan Young;

"AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov"; "Connor Armi"; DAHP SEPA; Jackie Sharp; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader;
"ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator"; Public Health Inspectors; DTR Homes: Daron Rarden; "JT Rarden";
"kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov"; "PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov"

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: LP-24-00002 Nelson View - Notice of Decision
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:59:00 AM
Attachments: LP-24-00002 Nelson View - Notices - Notice of Decision Memo.pdf

LP-24-00002 Nelson View - Decision - HE Decision 7-24-24.pdf

Good morning,
 
Attached you will find correspondence regarding the Nelson View (LP-24-00002) decision. The
LUPA appeal period ends August 20, 2024. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

 

mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:amanda.moody@dnr.wa.gov
mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV
mailto:adam@snoqualmietribe.us
mailto:dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com
mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov
mailto:jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dcrarden@yahoo.com
mailto:jtrarden@gmail.com
mailto:kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us



 
 


 
COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  FIRE INVESTIGATION 


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                          


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


 
Notice of Decision 


Nelson View Long Plat 
LP-24-00002 


 
To:   Interested Parties (KCC 15A.06)   
  Applicants 
 
From:   Chace Pedersen, Planner I 
 
Date:  July 30, 2024 
 
Subject: Nelson View Decision (LP-24-00002) 
 
 
Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that on July 24, 2024, the Kittitas County Hearing 
Examiner conditionally approved the Nelson View Long Plat (LP-24-00002). The proposal includes 5 residential lots 
ranging in size from 5.0 acres to 5.02 acres. The subject property is currently zoned Agriculture 5 with a Rural Residential 
land use designation. The property is located approximately 0.25 miles northwest of the intersection of Nelson Siding Rd 
and Talmadge Rd. Affected property owners may request a change in valuation for property tax purposes notwithstanding 
any program of revaluation. 
 
Copies of the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner Decision and related file documents may be examined at Kittitas County 
Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or on the Kittitas 
County website: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigating to “Long Plats” then the “LP-24-
00002 Nelson View”  
 
Issuance of this land use decision may be appealed by parties with standing, by filing a land use petition (LUPA) in 
Superior Court and serving said petition on all required parties pursuant to RCW 36.70C and KCC 15A.08, within twenty-
one days of the publication issuance of this land use decision. The last day to file a LUPA is August 20, 2024. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact our office at (509) 962-7506. 
 



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx

























































